

FACC Questions – June 2022

Questions from:

Colin Shearn – FNG

As regards PIR start dates and data collection, stakeholders are confused, they want to lodge their concerns now but are holding back.

Les Freer Responded. Over 260 stakeholders have been contacted with details of the process. If any want clarification, please contact his team who will help.

Stakeholders are not required to do anything until next March. In December, FAL will recontact all stakeholders and advise them when and how to submit comments.

Colin Shearn. How do stakeholders change the CAA method of review to include displaced GA as mentioned above and it needs to communicate how stakeholder responses will be submitted and recorded.

Richard Nobbs – Member of the Public. Is the FACC recommending to the CAA it widens the scope of PIR to include other rural areas impacted?

The Chairman suggested, subject to a vote of the Committee which supported this action, that a question be framed and sent to the CAA from the FACC.

Geoffrey Pierson. Asked, should the PIR mentioned earlier be used to log concerns/issues and if so will an acknowledgement be issued?

Les Freer - Responded. Everything will be logged/stored and sent to the CAA as per the process.

The Chairman. Suggested consolidating/storing everything received and submitting it as one, in March.